Maharashtra Building and Other Construction Workers' Welfare Board, Mumbai.

O/o The Commissioner of Labour, Kamgar Bhavan, E-Bock, C-20, Bandra-Kurla Complex, Bandra (E), Mumbai.-400051.



Website: www.mahabocw.in
Phone & Fax: 022-26572631
Email Id: bocwwboardmaha@gmail.com

No./MBOCWW/2019/996

Date: - 6 JUN 2019

To,

All Bidders

Sub: Expression of Interest (EoI) for <u>"Empanelment of NGO for Setting up "Day Care Center" for Registered Construction Workers Children of Maharashtra Building and Other Construction Workers Welfare Board in Maharashtra for 1 Year"- Standard Set of Deviations - Corrigendum 1</u>

Ref.:

- 1. Eol Reference No: MBOCWW/05/2019
- 2. Pre-bid meeting held on 30.05.2019

Sir/Madam,

- Pre-Bid meeting for "Empanelment of NGO for Setting up "Day Care Center" for Registered Construction Workers Children of Maharashtra Building and Other Construction Workers Welfare Board in Maharashtra for 1 Year" was held on Date: 30.05.2019, Time: 11.00 am at the O/o Secretary/CEO MBOCWWB, Kamgar Bhavan, E-Block, C-20, Banda-Kurla Complex, Bandra (E), Mumbai – 400 051
- 2. The Minutes of pre-bid meeting along with attendance sheet is enclosed as Annexure 1 & Standard Set of Deviations (SSD) in enclosed as Annexure 2.
- 3. Please note that Standard Set of Deviations (Annexure 2) shall become integral part of the EoI released on 08.03.2019. The bid responses may be submitted accordingly
- 4. For complete details and bid documents please log on to https://www.mahabocw.in
- 5. MBOCWW Board reserves the right to accept or reject any or all offers in full / part without assigning any reasons whatsoever.

Yours Faithfully,

Secretary/CEO, MBOCWW BOARD

Annexure - 1

06.06.2019

Minutes of Pre-Bid Meeting: 30.05.2019 at 11.00 am

Sub: e-Tender for <u>"Empanelment of NGO for Setting up "Day Care Center" for Registered Construction Workers Children of Maharashtra Building and Other Construction Workers Welfare Board in Maharashtra for 1 Year"</u>- Minutes of Pre-Bid Meeting

Ref.: 1. Eol released on 08.03.2019

2. Pre-bid meeting held on 30.05.2019

- Pre-Bid meeting for "Empanelment of NGO for Setting up "Day Care Center" for Registered Construction Workers Children of Maharashtra Building and Other Construction Workers Welfare Board in Maharashtra for 1 Year" was held on Date: 30.05.2019, Time: 11.00 pm at the O/o Secretary/CEO MBOCWWB, Kamgar Bhavan, E-Block, C-20, Banda-Kurla Complex, Bandra (E), Mumbai – 400 051. The list of attendees is attached as Annexure-Attendance
- 2. At the outset, Shri S. C. Shrirangam, Secretary/CEO, MBOCWW board welcomed the bidders and briefed them about the bid.
- 3. The bidders raised gueries on the bid conditions and the same were discussed.
- 4. Bidders were informed that the complete clarifications will be issued on https://www.mahabocw.in in the form of Standard Set of Deviations.
- 5. The meeting concluded stating that MBCOWW board will issue Standard Set of Deviations on https://www.mahabocw.in Bidders were also informed to keep updated with the https://www.mahabocw.in for any additional information prior to the submission of the bidding documents.



Annexure 2 - Attendance List of Attendees for Pre-Bid Meeting held on 30.05.2019

	Maharashtra build			Co	nstruction worker Day-carecenter-pres	s Welfare board. M	
SNO	Committee members Name	Designation	Sig	a sm		31d Date: -3	0-05-201
	denemal English to Sill a	I G . S . S		No.		consil : To	act sig
,		SAL ORONICY	4	1)	Hen R. Gin	मानव विकास देखा है। अप	(CO) HUNA
-	R. R. Jadhav	chairman	-		Percent Binese	Hen 100 mine Restantil 9890	77153909
100	labour commissioner	di Tablice	Mo	1	14		
-	0.7 an supply			2)	केलास न्य ग्रहाण	रेन हेले शानमांगर ववरण	faun (a
2.	S.C. Shrirangam	member -	MAR	-	Alle and a second	श्रित्रण ध्यमार्ट्य भेठह . नगरिष्	57160
325	secretary / CEO MBOCW	secretary			Non-Park	B1123)1015.	1
	and the first of the same						
	Part I - part were at					Encil. Klschmogogmincom	
3.	Shoshank Sathe			7)	बाजाकुमाद लोगरे	प्राचित्र संख्या	
		committee-	-	1		पत्री में संस्था N-1 मिडनो जीनूम	
16	Deputy Secretary (labour)	member	-	330	B. B	-	
1	WASHINGTON TO THE PARTY OF THE	PANADASA.		2		Pasy ayos g & gms1. 98603	538753
Sas	CAME AND DESCRIPTION OF THE PARTY OF THE PAR				अनित्र राजेश आगाशम	Com. 9823	93 333
4.	Joint Director (Industry)	committee-		4)	अन्तर अन्य आगाराम	पुश्ती सेवाजाकी रोटना, 98912	3 h 8691 [
	AND ADDRESS SERVED	member				पाडकी ता कि। क्रियक	
(tool	and a real factor of the state of			115		JaneshAWANHKERDANNII.CO	M
5	Ashok V. Tambe	committee.		300		9710 (1.5	13-
	Account officer	member	0.0	5)	Ravindra Indulcar	K T faulation 835	5599019
	The second state and the	member				Malad, Mumbai	
	at the second second second		100	1		ravind-sa, indulker	100
		and alterialism	Herry				
						Quibgyorhigh-com	
WA	PSPORTER PROPERTY (Seven)			1	1 1	Ristonjae Kamulia	
,20		AND SERVICE	THE .	9	Sondoop Jodfor		363540
	Sandy Composition broads	MILL OF HILL	1			foundation 8286	2000
-						Cobbo Mumbai	
	disastinuste.	A CHARLES	No.		The state of the s	(Sondoop. jodtov)	
	White the Park of the Control of the	V state			TO THE THE PARTY OF	13752@ gmil and	
1	Consort Lord of man Contract of the	Call Alternation					100
		1 and and My		(1)	Mr. Avijest jothi	animet forki @ yoko colo 97	66366732
		0 11	_		TIL HOKO JOIM	Joseph Orrige as & alumination	
1	No. 19 Block		/	(0)	DINESH MISHRA	Company	
-		Dellah terrior	1	107	DIN ESH MISHRA	CONSALTANT OF 9598	041777
-						LABOUR WELFARE	
1			1			Senera UP domishak 707 C.J. Mail.	
						1 drugging K 101 E J. man	

	Sarta Socialist	Day corre c	ente	Y	uction workers Welfare bor	ira Figini	OCU	
5%	Committee members Name	pay (one o	1	P	re-bid	Date: - 3	50 05 2019	9
No-	Committee members Names Williams		133	SX	Name of owner Representative	name of my	contact	
67.0				No		gemil-ID	No	
1.	R. R. Jadhav	chairman	0	1	Harshada Parallaga	g cmil -ID	aa 98703	18
MIN	labour commissioner		0		Contraction of			
	16.2 (2) (2) (3) (4) (4)			2)	Suchi Pattere.	Alson Sect or	enlet 982 NOTO	ve
2.	S.C. Shrinangam	member -	1			Carperation con LTO		
0	Secretary I (EO MBO(W	secretary	18hd	3)	Dikle Shashikast Rangsats	Anhya Babulu	dessiya seve	04.
	Applicated Stranger	- seeding	30)		See features	595tha, Bee	4	
	on all those and record to me		-			shashi dikle		
3.	Shashank Sathe	committee-	1			93 932533	1951 GD	25
	Deputy Secretary (labour)		Q mile		whome	No.	Valator	0
190	The state of the s	member	-	h	T with the sales	1) molan	11.00	9
4	AN EARL SHE WEST AND THE	The state of the		0	Thateur Preficeth Olgonia	9 9 23172	18	1
4.	Joint Director (Industry)	(2)		100		CALLES SALE	Part of	
	(abusing)	committee.		-	भावदान प्रत दराड़े	ज्ञानदीय ब.उ.से	WI. D. 201	T
		member		5	Palm III			4
5.	"Ashak v. tambe	No.	0.4	1		dryandeelpqu	TUKU 75900	ame
1	Account officer.	Committee.	Jank 3015	,	Alt I I made	9765335759		
1		member.	Gun	6	Rolidas Sheshmo Rolite	Jay shavani, B	L) below sans	Ma
6-	Pratap Marayan Rai	T.		4	01 1 1 1 1	Yohidas yohin	to agmal.	CON
	Account officer	Flamber		4.	Rahuudayasiya Grametholyoguikas Rem	Pbg vs org @gw	nla cam	1
		700	100			9125136000		
7.	Jagdish Babu Yashav	Court						
		Secretary Manage	2		PRERNA GRAMADYOLSEVASQUETHA	7792990979	7	1
0			-		(Air) OPICHU	Bernail 1821 telylan	Carail can	16
4.	Aguil Ansun		_				The Wife	221
		Secretary	-		SHAHBAZ GRAMUDY	49		
		1	_		SAMITI. MOL ISlam Nagul,	aquil ansunia	70	
			-		Shiv colony Lakhim pros Khe		on 9450864	144/
			-		U.P.			
			1			A S		
					Kneshant Mathur	prashart @	98920311	183
			1		Society for Social Empowement	ssetindia. org		

Annexure – 3 Standard Set of Deviations

Sub: Eol for "Empanelment of NGO for Setting up "Day Care Center" for Registered Construction Workers Children of Maharashtra Building and Other Construction Workers Welfare Board in Maharashtra for 1 Year"

To be read with Annexure I- Pre-bid Minutes of Meeting held on 30.05.2019 and Annexures to this Standard Set of Deviations appended

The revised Section in the Standard Set of Deviations would prevail and will replace/supersede the respective existing clauses in the EoI dated 08.03.2019

#	Eol Page No.	Eol Clause No.	Clause Title	Queries	Revised Clause / Clarifications to the Eol
1	7	3.1 Evaluation Criteria	Relevant Strength	Applicant should have Average Annual Turnover of minimum INR 50 Lakhs applying for "X" categories Cities. INR 35 lakhs. applying for "Y" categories Cities, INR 30 Lakhs applying for "Z" categories cities during last 3 financial years (FY 2015-2016, 2016-2017, 2017-2018)	Bid Condition Prevail
2.	7	3.1 Evaluation Criteria	Relevant Strength	Average Annual Turnover Marks are Document available = 10 Marks Document not available = 0 Marks	Bid Condition Prevail
3.	7	3.1 Evaluation Criteria	Relevant Strength	ISO and 12A (for Income exemption for Tax) documents marks are Document available = 10 Marks Document not available = 0 Marks	Bid Condition Prevail

#	Eol Page No.	Eol Clause No.	Clause Title	Queries	Revised Clause / Clarifications to the Eol
4.	7	3.1 Evaluation Criteria	Relevant Strength	12A (for Income exemption from Tax) Documents Marks are Document available = 10 Marks Document not available = 0 Marks	Bid Condition Prevail
5.	7	3.1 Evaluation Criteria	Resource Profile	Applicant should have least 10 trained staff (Head Creche work er / Assistant Creche worker) for implementing teachings, training and IEC activities. B.Ed / BTC/ MBA / B.tech / MSW / BFA / MFA /Ph.D shall be treated as trained staff	Clause modified as follows: Applicant should have least 10 trained staff (Head Creche work er / Assistant Creche worker) for implementing teachings, training and IEC activities. D.Ed / ECCEd / B.Ed / BTC/ MBA / B.tech / MSW / BFA / MFA /Ph.D shall be treated as trained staff. "Please Refer Annexure A"
6.	4	2.1 Overview of Scope of Work	Setup of Day Care Center	 Setup of Day Care Center at construction sites approved by MBOCWW post survey. Provision of providing the minimum Infrastructure required for setting up of the day care centre viz. three rooms per site; basic amenities like water for cleaning, safe water for drinking, electricity, toilet, bathroom and kitchen with a water outlet. Provisioning of providing toys, nutritious Meal/Breakfast, health and medical facility and basic 	Clarification is as follows: The three rooms shall be provided as per the site conditions. The selected agency shall obtain specifications approved by the MBOCWW Board.

#	Eol Page No.	Eol Clause No.	Clause Title	Queries	Revised Clause / Clarifications to the Eol
	INO.			education facilities, training and Monitoring of the Center.	EUI
7.	6 & 7	3.1 Evaluation Criteria	Relevant Strength	The applicant should have experience in setting up or managing or running Creche or Day Care Centre or Mobile Day Care Centre with childrens' minimum strength of 30 in each facility in different age groups viz 6 months to 6 yrs during the past five years ending last date of submission of bid. Similar works services/experience means setting up/ manning/running responsibility of Creche/Day Care Centre independently with any Government /State Government/Municipal Corporation/Councils/ Semi Government/ PSU/ Public Organizations in India.	Clause modified as follows: The applicant should have experience in setting up or managing or running Creche or Day Care Centre or Mobile Day Care Centre with childrens' minimum strength of 25 in each facility in different age groups viz 6 months to 6 yrs during the past five years ending last date of submission of bid. Similar works services/experience means setting up/ manning/running responsibility of Creche/Day Care Centre independently with any Government /State Government/Municipal Corporation/Councils/ Semi Government/ PSU/ Public Organizations in India.
8.		General	General	Via Email Dated 03.06.2019 Sir, This is to state that in the pre bid meeting held on 30th May 2019, the Maharashtra Building & Other Construction Workers Welfare Board was to bring some changes / amendments in the EOI process based on suggestions given by the prospective bidders and the same was	Clarification is as follows: Please refer "Annexure A" Section 3. Terms and Conditions

#	Eol Page No.	Eol Clause No.	Clause Title	Queries	Revised Clause / Clarifications to the Eol
	No.			to be notified in the first week of June 2019. As we shall take some time to prepare the response document, hence it is requested that the date of submission may be kept at least 15 days from the date of publishing of EOI. It is thereby	EOI
				requested to incorporate the same in the updated EOI to be notified soon.	
9.		General	General	Via Letter Ref No. UIMS/MLD/01-24-05-2019 Sir, We have been through the said tender document in detail and request you to kindly consider the suggestions enclosed with this letter at ANNEXURE II and amend the bid accordingly We look forward to Participate in this bid subject to consideration by the department of the suggestions enclosed	Clarification is as follows: Eol mentions about basic Service level agreements under section 3.2 conditions. Detailed Service Level Agreements shall be finalized at the time of execution of agreement between MBOWW Board and empaneled agency.

Annexure A

2.1 Overview of Scope of Work

#	Particulars	Description
1.	Survey of Construction Sites	 Survey and Identification of Construction Sites at Location having potential of minimum 30 children. However, MBOCWW Board may approve variance of + / - 5 children i.e. minimum 25 children to maximum 35 children. Obtaining approval from MBOCWW board for setting up the Day Care Center at approved site. Obtaining Undertaking from employer/contractor/authorized representative of the establishment stating the details of the registered construction workers wish to avail the Day Care scheme at the identified sites.
2.	Facilitate Registration /Renewal of Construction Workers	 Facilitate Registration/Renewal of Construction Workers by helping them to fill up application forms, collecting the required documents and submit it to MBOCWW board officials for further registrations/renewals.
3.	Setup of Day Care Center	 Setup of Day Care Center at construction sites approved by MBOCWW post survey. Provision of providing the minimum Infrastructure required for setting up of the day care centre viz. three rooms per site; basic amenities like water for cleaning, safe water for drinking, electricity, toilet, bathroom and kitchen with a water outlet. Provisioning of providing toys, nutritious Meal/Breakfast, health and medical facility and basic education facilities, training and Monitoring of the Center.
4.	Manpower Deployment	 The Applicant shall appoint trained workers, experienced in day care profile. Applicant shall be responsible to make payment of minimum wages to staff appointed. Applicant shall create awareness about better child care in the community through designing awareness materials like posters.
5.	Nutritious Meal/Breakfast	 Preparation of freshly cooked Meal/Breakfast per prescribed menu and calories as approved by MBOCWW. Healthy, hygienic, nutritious, age-appropriate food for the children should be prepared afresh by experienced cooks employed by the agency in the in-house kitchen in the designated space. The teachers and maids employed by the agency would be expected to feed infants and toddlers, provide assistance during meals for pre-schoolers etc.
6.	Sanitation, Medical and Educational Requirements	 Provide health and medical facilities for children attending the Day care centre. Providing education to children's on Personal hygiene. Conduct health camps twice a year and at least two regular visits, per centre per month, by doctors/ health workers to ensure regular health check-ups and referrals to nearby hospital/heath care centres approved by MBOCWW board.

#	Particulars	Description
		 Providing pre-school education to children's below 6 Years. Arranging activities like painting, pasting, cutting, stringing beads, playing with blocks, moldings clay, singing and dancing to increase the cognitive development of the children.
7.	Monitoring and Evaluation	 Biometric or Iris based monitoring (Aadhaar) Propose a Cloud based system to verify the number of Children's enrolled at each day care centre by implementing the Smart Card System. CCTV Monitoring with DVR System.

3. Terms and Conditions

- 1) Agencies shall submit their bid documents before the committee on 13.06.2019 at 11:00AM.
- 2) Bid Opening shall be held on 13.06.2019 at 3:00PM at MBOCWW, Kamgar Bhavan, 4th floor, C-20, E Block, Opp. Reserve Bank, BKC, Bandra (E), Mumbai-51.
- 3) Agencies shall submit sealed hard copy of document at MBOCWW, Kamgar Bhavan, 4th floor, C-20, E Block, Opp. Reserve Bank, BKC, Bandra (E), Mumbai-51
- 4) All the exhibits and publicity material created by the Applicant shall be the property of the MBOCWW and the Applicant has to ensure that all the material produced is free from copyright infringement and IPR. MBOCWW board shall not be responsible for any dispute arising in this regard in future.
- 5) Above is an indicative list of activities and locations expected to be undertaken by the successful Applicant for MBOCWW board. These activities will be undertaken as and when required. The above mentioned norms are indicative and can be relaxed / changed subject to the requirement of the MBOCWW.

3.1 Evaluation Criteria

The technical evaluation shall be done by the evaluation committee appointed by the undersigned who will evaluate the documents on the following points and award marks as given below:

#	Description	Basis of Evaluation	Max Marks	Supporting Documents
CON	MPANY PROFILE			
1.	Applicant should be NGO (Trust registered under "State Trust Act or Bombay Public Trust Act" or Society registered under "Societies Registration Act 1860") for a minimum of 05 years as on date of bid submission.	Documents	10	 Trust Deed, in case of Trust Memorandum of Association and rules and regulations, in case of Society Copy of Certificate of Registration
2.	"Labour Welfare" OR "Child Welfare" OR "Education" shall be one of the stated objectives as per bye-laws of the applicant	Documents	5	Copy of Memorandum of Association and rules and regulations, in case of Society or Trust Deed, in case of trust
	EVANT STRENGTHS	T . =		
3.	The applicant should have experience in setting up or managing or running Creche or Day Care Centre or Mobile Day Care Centre with childrens' minimum strength of 25 in each facility in different age groups viz 6 months to 6 yrs during the past five years ending last date of submission of bid. Similar works services/experience means setting up/ manning/running responsibility of Creche/Day Care Centre independently with any Government /State Government/Municipal Corporation/Councils/ Semi Government/ PSU/ Public Organizations in India.	Applicant having work experience for any BOCW Board in India.	35	 Work Orders with Financial Statement stating that NGO has received the grant against the work order. 1 utilization certificate, certified by CA Certified against 1 work order.
4.	Applicant should have Average Annual Turnover of minimum INR 50 Lakhs	Document available = 10 Marks	10	Audited Balance sheet and Profit & Loss account

#	Description	Basis of Evaluation	Max Marks	Supporting Documents
	applying for "X" categories Cities. INR 35 lakhs. applying for "Y" categories Cities, INR 30 Lakhs applying for "Z" categories cities during last 3 financial years (FY 2015- 2016, 2016-2017, 2017- 2018)	Document not available = 0 Marks		statement of the Applicant for each of the last 3 audited financial years (FY 2015-2016, 2016- 2017, 2017-2018) CA Certificate for turnover for last three financial years
5.	Applicant shall be ISO Certified on the date last date of submission of bid.	Document available = 10 Marks Document not available = 0 Marks	10	Copy of valid certificates signed and stamped by the Authorized Signatory of the Agency
6.	Applicant shall have valid Registration under 12A (for income exemption from tax).	Document available = 10 Marks Document not available = 0 Marks	10	Copy of valid Registration certificates signed and stamped by the Authorized Signatory of the Agency
RES	OURCE PROFILE			
7.	Applicant should have least 10 trained staff (Head Creche work er / Assistant Creche worker) for implementing teachings, training and IEC activities. D.Ed / ECCEd / B.Ed / BTC/ MBA / B.tech / MSW / BFA / MFA /Ph.D shall be treated as trained staff	10 Staff = 15 Marks More than 10 Staff = 20 Marks	20	Attach CV with photo of the staff along with their testimonial in support of age and qualification with respect to the training claimed). Each Resume not to be more than 2 pages (Refer Annexure 5)
	То	100		

Agency will have to score atleast 60% marks in technical evaluation so as to qualify for empanelment. MBOCWW Boards decision shall be final and binding on the participants.